WILDFLOWER LGA MEETING MINUTES

August 13, 2020

The meeting was called to order by the LGA President Jill Marangoni at 1:00 pm.

1. Welcome – President Jill Marangoni presented Brad Belson, General Manager, to speak about play days and recurring standing tee times. Brad stated that after Labor Day and going forward, the Golf Pro Shop will block tee times for the LGA as a "Club Event." This method will disallow anyone else to book during those times. The golf shop will be in full control of booking the tee times as well as preparing the play day score cards with handicaps. The pro shop will know ahead of time how many are registered to play. This will also allow them to create a waiting list in the event there are less than 4 to form a group. Players options for sign-up are: call the pro shop, email or in person. In the interim, the club will automatically clear all TBD's not filled with a name within 48 hours of play. Brad also reiterated that a charge could be assessed to the member's account that commits to play but doesn't show up or cancel within 24 hrs. They will be working with the LGA over the next month to assess the success of these changes and if any adjustments or modifications are necessary.

2. Approval of Minutes:

The minutes from the June 11th meeting were approved.

3. Treasurer's Report - Donna Childress

Donna reported that the ending balance in the account is \$5,366.51. She is currently holding approximately \$200 in putt and hole-in-one money that will be deposited. To-date, there have been no expenditures.

4. Hospitality Report – Joan Ray

Joan was not present to report.

5. Playday Chair Report: - Vickie Harris

Vickie expressed concern that some of the women are unaware of what the rules of golf are, specifically for out-of-bounds and lost balls. She suggested that for the first meeting of 2021 the LGA President or Play Day Chairperson review the rules with the LGA to ensure all are informed and know how to apply the rules (below Sue DeFrancesco provided handouts and reviewed these rules). Vickie shared that there is an APP called the "USGA Rules of Golf" that can be downloaded and utilized. Annette Romero reminded the group that during a play day match, we are not allowed to pick up and take maximum strokes on a hole that is counted in play. If a player picks up before finishing the hole, they will need to write on the card "participation only".

6. Sadie Hawkins Update – Sue DeFrancesco

The tournament is scheduled for Sept 12th with a 9:00 am start time. One of the two men on a team can be a non-member if unable to get two members. The signup sheet is now available in the Pro

Shop. In addition, Jill has emailed a flyer to everyone with the details. The cost is \$105 per team and \$20 per team for skins. It is requested that entry fees and skins be paid in cash.

7. Solheim Update - Jill Marangoni

Initially the Solheim Tournament was scheduled for Oct 3rd & 4th. That date has changed to Oct 16th – Oct 18th. Annie Wainwright said there will be a meeting with the MGA on August 25th to discuss the details of the tee prizes, dinner etc. Information and results of the meeting will be revealed at a later date.

8. New Business – Sue DeFrancesco

- Review of Local Rules regarding Out of Bounds and Lost Balls. Sue gave handouts of out of bounds or lost balls with illustrated options on how to put the ball back in play. Sue also suggested that we actually go to a hole and demonstrate this. Annette Romero said that in the event of a lost ball during a tournament, it is customary to ask your opponents if they agree where the ball was. As a note, the rules are available on the website of the USGA.

- CTLG Update – Jill Marangoni

The next CTLG tournament is scheduled Sept 3rd at Delaware Springs. All interested players need to have info and checks to Jill by August 26. Lunch is not included in the entrance fee but will be available for purchase.

9. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 1:49 pm by Jill Marangoni. The next LGA meeting is scheduled for Thursday, Sept 10th following play.

Minutes submitted by: Josie Wheeler Approved by: Jill Marangoni